Meeting Name	New Knowledge and Innovation				
Location	Atrium/Virtual		Council/Mod	ting Minutos	
Date	March 17,2021		Council/Meeting Minutes		
Time	9am-11am				
Conducted by	Judy Kennedy BSN,RN	C			
Topic/ Facilitator	Discussion	Staff Input & Feedback	Action	Magnet Components	Strategic Plan Indicator
1.Introduction	Introduction of	Virtual introductions	Welcome to all		🛛 People
	any new members or guests.	done.	members.		Patient Experience
Review of	0				⊠ Quality
minutes.					☑ Financial Performance
Judy Kennedy					☑ Operations
	• Minutes reviewed. Minute recorder assigned	Changes made to minutes	February 2021minutes accepted.	 Transformational Leadership Structural Empowerment 	
	• Nursing Website	• Check website for dates and schedules		Exemplary Professional Practice	
			6 th Annual EBP and Nursing Research retreat March 19	☑ New Knowledge, Innovations and Improvements	

2. New Knowledge and Innovation Updates and opportunities Judy Dillworth, PhD, RN, NEA- BC, CCRN-K, FCCM	Myrta Rabinowitz From Northwell Institute for Nursing	Myrta discussed Nursing Research retreat, Noon time Knowledge and Farm to table. Research conference November 2021 Open discussion on	Collaborate to disseminate knowledge! Spread the word back on individual area of work	 Transformational Leadership Structural Empowerment Exemplary Professional Practice New Knowledge, Innovations and Improvements 	 People Patient Experience Quality Financial Performance Operations
	Judy Dillworth	challenges that the New Knowledge council faces. Attendance is the biggest challenge. Due to short staffing, Increased acuity. Interest is there but very difficult to get to monthly meeting and work on projects.	Doreen Gallagher suggested recording meetings/on demand video. Neethu suggested coverage by per - deim staff. Jade wanted to look into ways of including night staff. Alternate meeting times possibly		
		2 cohorts working on EBP			

	Nurse Residency program	QR codes. Patient education tool Use in discharge and welcome packets. APPs are free This is a form of New Knowledge Class starts in April	They will present at next meeting	
3. Organizational Development. Cherry Fuentes MS,RN-BC	 PAD's in Motion working on multiple issues that prevent use. CEO of company involved Wellness network Safe patient handling Emotional Intelligence for team members Pronning tool kit 	Recognize how emotional intelligence impacts your leadership style Available on website and QR code More info to come Doreen planning to submit a poster	Spread the word and encourage suggestions on how QR codes could be helpful in your work area	
	All members of fellowship are in groups working on		Dates are on website. Class given by Pam	

	EBP's. Doreen is	Lipperman. "	
	working on	People caring for	
	Teatment of dementia	People"	
		reopie	
	patients with music		
EBP Fellowship			
Doreen Gallagher			
DNP,MS,RN-BC	Northwell's website		
	for electronic library		
	has been enhanced.		

4. New Knowledge	5North and 2 North Jade Santiango and	Nicer study on hold due to Covid.	Continue with plans 5 N all covid	⊠ Transformational	☑ People☑ Patient
council reports on	Miska		patients	Leadership	Experience
Research and	Quite at Night still	Use of tele sitter to	2N no covid patients	Structural Empowerment	⊠ Quality
EBP's	going on	decrease falls	PICO question at		⊠ Financial Performance
			next meeting	New Knowledge, Innovations and Improvements	☑ Operations
		Nurse residency program will do Lit review			
		Video monitoring Need clinical nurse's input			
			comes down to		
			fatigue in rounding		
	ORAhmed Fareeda	Very busy with patient care will start time out			
		specimens audits Quicker and safer	goal is to stream line procedures using technology to do .		
			Will contact OR educator Kelly Kessane about action		
	Maternal Child Health- -Daniel Rush	Continue with the QBL study.	plan.		

	Judy Kennedy and Denise Batalla doing lit review for open bilibeds. Critical care pain assessment tool for sedated patients. CPOT	Triton suction machine will be started as a trialsoon Post partum staff will be involved.	
ICU Ria Samson 3North Ashley Sanda	Using allen TV's and pads in motion to improve Patient education regarding medication. Develop educational resources for low volume ASU procedures. Use of QR codes QR codes are they effective ways to do	Will follow up if using tool	
Endo/ASU Topsy James	medication education		

Patient Education committee Cherry Fuentes	Wellness network video. Coming soon	
--	--	--

5.	2 center Ashley Sanda Getting to know me clouds.	Looking into use with covid isolation patients as well as those with dementia	Can be helpful on patients on all units of the hospital.	 Transformational Leadership Structural Empowerment Exemplary Professional Practice New Knowledge, Innovations and Improvements 	 People Patient Experience Quality Financial Performance Operations
	Infusion/Oncology Irma Tertulien, Neethu Gopinadh	will plan on re-visiting patient wait time. Using HUC's for check in time and orders in a timely fashion. Poster presentation on IV extravasation in 2021	Will be used for COC and Magnet		
	Behavioral Health DoreenRutigliano, Doreen Gallagher	1 South will work on roll out of aromotherapy to decrease anxiety and increase sleep.			